
Monday,	January	23,	2017	at	1:34:22	PM	Australian	Eastern	Daylight	Time
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Subject: FW:	Andrews	Road	-	Glass	Recovery	Services	Intersec9on	Upgrade	-	Detail	Survey
[110058]

Date: Tuesday,	17	January	2017	at	2:40:43	pm	Australian	Eastern	Daylight	Time
From: Vijay	Zala
To: Carlo	Ranieri
AFachments: 16754	Andrews	Road	Cranebrook	-	DETAIL	SURVEY	sheet	1.pdf,	16754	Andrews	Road

Cranebrook	-	DETAIL	SURVEY	sheet	2.pdf,	16754	Andrews	Road	Cranebrook	-	DETAIL
SURVEY	sheet	3.pdf,	DOC021216-011.pdf,	DOC021216-012.pdf,	image001.png

	
From:	Peter	Sharoff	[mailto:psharoff@jwprince.com.au]	
Sent:	Thursday,	22	December	2016	4:57	PM
To:	Drew	Langford	<drew@langfordenvironmental.com.au>
Cc:	Robert	Odewahn	<ROdewahn@jwprince.com.au>
Subject:	RE:	Andrews	Road	-	Glass	Recovery	Services	Intersec9on	Upgrade	-	Detail	Survey	[110058]
	
Hi	Drew,
	
As	discussed	Penrith	City	Council	(David	Drozd)has	confirmed	we	can	proceed	with	the	design	based	on
Austroads	Type	CHR(s)	short	channelized	right	turn	intersec9on	treatment.	This	will	save	approximately
90	metres	in	the	length	of	roadworks	at	the	western	end	that	would	have	been	required	for	the	full
length	Type	CHR	intersec9on	treatment.	See	aiached	sketches.	Detail	survey	has	also	been	completed.
See	aiached.
	
Regards,
	
Peter	Sharoff–	Senior	Project	Manager	-	Roads	&	Traffic	Infrastructure
(TfNSW	-	Lead	Road	Safety	Auditor	–	Level	3)
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
J.	WYNDHAM	PRINCE
CONSULTING	CIVIL	INFRASTRUCTURE	ENGINEERS
&	PROJECT	MANAGERS
P 02 4720 3396  P 0417 490 844  W www.jwprince.com.au
PO Box 4366 PENRITH WESTFIELD 2750
	
From:	Drew	Langford	[mailto:drew@langfordenvironmental.com.au]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	29	November	2016	4:35	PM
To:	Peter	Sharoff	<psharoff@jwprince.com.au>
Cc:	'Carlo	Ranieri'	<carloranieri@bigpond.com.au>
Subject:	RE:	Andrews	Road	-	Glass	Recovery	Services	Intersec9on	Upgrade	-	Detail	Survey	[110058]
	
Approved.
	
Best regards,
DREW LANGFORD 
Director

Think Practical
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Consulting, Solutions, Business Development.
M: 0477 281 571 
W: www.langfordenvironmental.com.au 
E: drew@langfordenvironmental.com.au
	
From:	Peter	Sharoff	[mailto:psharoff@jwprince.com.au]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	29	November	2016	4:30	PM
To:	Drew	Langford	<drew@langfordenvironmental.com.au>
Subject:	Andrews	Road	-	Glass	Recovery	Services	Intersec9on	Upgrade	-	Detail	Survey	[110058]
	
Hi	Drew,
	
As	discussed	I	need	your	approval	to	proceed	with	the	Detail	Survey	(Item	10).
	
Regards,
	
	
Peter	Sharoff–	Project	Manager	-	Roads	&	Traffic	Infrastructure
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
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